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OriginalMessage
From:Visacorp[mai1to:vvisacor~bigpond.net.au}
Sent:Friday, August09, 20027:23 PM
To:jscm@aph.gov.au
Subject:Suggestion

To whom it may concern

Perhaps we should look at the inaccessability of Hairdressers to move onto a 457 (business sponsored
temp res) due to the fact they can’t meet the minimum wage requirements (it is not industry norm to
pay hairdressers and a number of other trades $34,075 + super). This eliminates a lot of them from
obtaining their 5 points for 6 months work in Australia. I believe a lot of the trades people coming out of
their qualifications in Australia as internatiOnal students are disadvantaged if they lose points on age.
They can not gain the extra 5 points for getting a work permit and working as they can’t get their
employers to give them more than the industry will pay. eg a Hairdresser in Darwin will not be able to
get work there at $34,075 + super and taxes because employers do not pay such high wages for that
occupation. And yet it is on the high demand list.

Hope this helps.
Kind Regards

Liana Allan
Registered Migration Agent No. 0104178
Member of the Migration Institute of Australia
Ph: 1300 55 79 55 (Australiawide Toll Free)
Fax: 07 3832 6777
Email: infoc~�visacorp.com.au
Web: www.visacorp.com.au
Address: Visacorp Head Office
Admiralty Towers One
Suite 45, 35 Howard Street
Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia
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